

Jenuel Oras Ganawed

✉ JenuelGanawed@outlook.com

☎ +639503255547

🌐 www.BroJenuel.com

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenuelganawed/>

🌐 <https://github.com/BroJenuel>

Summary

I am a motivated senior software developer with 5+ years of experience. Experienced working in Front-End and Back-End development using different tools and frameworks. I am focused on problem-solving to solve clients'/companies' problems and to help with the client's/companies' needs.

Experience

➤ Senior Software Developer @ Vocphone

November 2021 – Present // 36 Ricketty St Mascot NSW 2020

Full-Time Web Developer at Vocphone. I focus on Front-end and Back-end. We develop and manage exceptional apps/websites/systems. Maintaining Systems and services to lower the rate of system errors or bugs, designing and implementing complex business software problems, and lease with management and the end customer.

➤ Software/Web Developer @ Webinarinc

March 2021 – November 2021// Remote in 238 S Arroyo St. Pasadena, CA

Creating, managing, and maintaining Functional Websites and systems. Engaged in different front-end frameworks, and tools.

➤ Software/Web Developer @ Utalk Philippines

Sept. 2019 – March 2021 // Baguio, Luzon, Philippines

Maintaining Systems and services to lower the rate of system errors or bugs. Managing and creating front-end and back-end codes/programs. Engaged in different kinds of frameworks and tools like VueJs, AngularIO, Codeigniter, Lumen/Laravel, and Ruby on Rails. For the Database, we manage MySQL and Mongo Database.

➤ Web Developer @ Dapayan Eatery La Trinidad

Aug. 2018 - May 2019 // La Trinidad, Luzon, Philippines

Participated as an author and a project developer for the Ordering Management System for the restaurant. We used PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and MySQL to build the web app.

➤ Designer and Web Programmer @ iLearn Skills Development Academy

Aug. 2018 - Dec. 2018 // La Trinidad, Luzon, Philippines

Being a part of a work that focuses on designs, I have been creating designs for simple magazines using Photoshop and Illustrator. Engaged in Video Editing using Adobe Premiere. Engaged in web programming algorithms using JavaScript and PHP.

Education

Kings College of The Philippines

2016 - 2019 // La Trinidad,Phil.

Majored in Web Technology and had been creating projects related to web programming and actively participating in events, seminars, and competitions.

Cordillera Career Development College

2011 - 2014 // La Trinidad,Phil.

High School Student for 4 years. Engaged in Sports such as swimming, table tennis, computer coding, and board game.

Skills

Programming Languages

JavaScript (ES6), HTML & (S)CSS, Ruby, PHP

Libraries & Frameworks

jQuery, VueJs, Node.js, Express, Ruby on Rails, laravel/Lumen, Vuepress, CodeIgniter, AngularIO, Nuxt.js

Tools & Platforms

Git, GitHub, Webpack, Netlify, Heroku, WordPress, VS Code